








Place of Use: On lands owned or leased by the company in the Salinas Valley north of the point
of diversion. The company also claimed the right to sell water to owners of land over which the
ditch ran or could reach by construction of lateral ditches on the ranches known as the Arroyo
Seco, Los Coches, San Vicente, Gonzales, and all other lands lower in altitude than the canal
which may be irrigated from it as far north as the town of Castroville. The company also claimed
the right to supply the towns of Soledad, Gonzales, Chualar, Salinas and Castroville and other
towns and places along the canal line with water for domestic uses, irrigation of gardens, etc., and
for municipal purposes.

Method of Conveyance: By means of a diversion dam across the bed of the creek of sufficient
height to fill the ditch with 50,000 inches of water. The canal was to be cut down to the level of
the creek bed and be 30’ wide on the bottom, 40’ wide on top, and not less than 5° deep. The
general course of the canal was to be northwesterly running a distance of about 46 miles and
irrigating lands on both sides of the Salinas Valley.

Amount Claimed: 50,000 inches under a four inch pressure (1,000 cfs).

Historic Data: The water claim was filed by E. E. Hall, president, and W. A. Werin, secretary,
of the Salinas Valley Water Company. [see Claim No. 10 for a description of this company]

This Arroyo Seco notice of appropriation was filed in support of the Salinas Valley Water
Company’s Arroyo Seco branch of its grand system intended to irrigate the entire Salinas Valley.
Although the company built two smaller diversions out of Arroyo Seco Creek to water lands
locally on the Arroyo Seco Rancho, no evidence has been found to indicate that the company ever
initiated actual construction on the Arroyo Seco branch of its Main Canal

The Salinas Valley Water Company sold this water right and location to the Arroyo Seco
Improvement Company on April 28, 1902.% The Arroyo Seco Improvement Company sold the
same water right and location to the Clark Colony Water Company on May 31, 1905.°° (See
Claim Nos. 10, 14 and 22)

This water claim does not appear to have been developed and therefore would not support any
existing uses.

15. Spreckels Sugar Company, Salinas River, August 19, 1898 (A: 156)

Point of Diversion: Pumped from Salinas River at an undefined point.

Purpose: Irrigation.

Place of Use: On the company’s lands on the Soberantes Ranch, being some 1,200.6 acres, part
of Lot 1 of the extension of the Soledad Rancho, and on adjoining lands.>*

2 Monterey County Recorder, Deeds: 70: 228-230.

3 Monterey County Recorder, Deeds: 87: 121- 125.

3 A, Wideman, “Map of Ex-Mission Soledad, January 1889, Showing the Partition of the Eestate of F. M.
Soberantes, Deceased,” Monterey County Recorder, Maps & Grants 1: 42.
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Method of Conveyance: Pumping plant and ditches, flumes, and pipes. Ditch, 5’ wide on
bottom of sufficient depth to admit a head water of four feet. Flume, 5’ 5” at bottom and 2’ 57
in height. Pipe, 30” diameter.

Amount Claimed: 15,000 inches under a four inch pressure (300 cfs).

Historic Data: In 1898 the Spreckels Sugar Company built a new sugar beet refinery, the largest
in the world, at Spreckels, south of and outside the town of Salinas. To insure the plant had an
adequate supply of sugar beets, the Spreckels Sugar Company bought up thousands of acres in
the Salinas Valley to be used for raising sugar beets. Ranch No. 2 was one of these Spreckels
ranches. To grow sugar beets in the valley required irrigation. At first Spreckels relied on
obtaining contracted water from various water companies; however, this generally proved
inadequate because surface water supplies were unreliable. Spreckels soon turned to pumping
water from the river to ditches on the highest portions of the areas to be irrigated and spread the
water by check irrigation.”> In April 1899 Spreckels’ surveying corps began laying out the
irrigation system on Ranch No. 2, located on the left bank of the Salinas River northwest of the
town of Soledad.®  The pumping plant at Ranch No. 2, known as Soberantes Pumping Plant
No. 1 operated at least through 1919.”’

Generally, the early Spreckels river pumping plants consisted of centrifugal pumps connected to
bores or sumps in the river bed. Pump manufacturers greatly improved the efficiency of their
equipment in the early decades of the 20th century. Deep wells came into general use m the
1920s and the old Spreckels pumping plants on its ranches were gradually abandoned and
replaced with dispersed single wells with deep well pumps.®® By 1945 five dispersed deep wells
served Spreckels Ranch No. 2.

16. 1. H. Millard, San Antonio Creek, August 27, 1898 (A: 156)

Point of Diversion: San Antonio Creek at a point about 30’ from the northwesterly boundary
between Milpitas ranch and the Earl Ranch, owned then by Vanderhurst Sanbomn Co.

Purpose: Irrigation, domestic, agricultural, stock watering, and other beneficial purposes.

Place of Use: Lands on the Milpitas Grant, the Ojitos Grant, and other lands to the south and
east at a lower elevation than the irrigation ditch.

Method of Conveyance: By means of a wooden headgate and an open canal 25’ wide on
bottom, 5’ deep with laterals of sufficient size to irrigate the lands intended to be irrigated.
Amount Claimed: 10,000 inches under a four inch pressure (200 cfs).

Historic Data: The irrigation system described by this notice of appropriation refers to a system
located up in the San Antonio River canyon above the historic town of Jolon. It served grain
growers for a short time around the turn of the century on the southern Milpitas Rancho and on
the northern part of the Ojitos Rancho on the east side of the San Antonio River. The surface

5% C. L Pioda, “Fifty Years of Sugar Beets,” Spreckels Sugar Beet Bulletin, January 1938: 3.
%8 Salinas City Index, April 6, 1899.

T Map of Ranch No. 2 of the Spreckels Sugar Company, March 1919.

% C. L Pioda, “Fifty Years of Sugar Beets,” 5. ,

% California Department of Public Works, Division of Water Resources, “Camphora to Greenfield Sheet: 1945
Culture and Well Locations,” Salinas Basin Investigation, Bulletin 52-A (Sacramento, 1949), Plate 4. :
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water delivery system was later abandoned in favor of wells. The property once served by this
irrigation system was incorporated into Fort Hunter-Liggett when that Army base was set aside as
a training center for World War I It remains in federal ownership.** Without proof of a change
in point of diversion and place of use, this notice of appropriation does not support any
appropriative water claims within Zones 2 and 2A of the Monterey County Water Agency.

17. Spreckels Sugar Company, Salinas River, August 19, 1898 (A: 156)

Point of Diversion: On the Salinas River 1,250’ distant along the river from the fence line
dividing Lots 6 and 8 of the Spence Tract.

Purpose: Irrigation and all other beneficial uses.

Place of Use: On lands owned or leased by the company on Buena Esperanza Rancho

Method of Conveyance: From the Salinas River in an open cut 6° wide and 3’ 6 deep that runs
91’ to a suction pit from where the water was to be pumped into a receiver located 81’ from the
suction pit. From the receiver water was delivered through iron pipe 24” in diameter over the
company’s lands.

Amount Claimed: 2,000 inches under a four inch pressure (40 cfs).

Historic Data: Rancho Encinal y Buena Esperanza was patented to David Spence in 1862. The
Ranch lies on the east side of the Salinas River with its southermmost line being about a mile north
of the town of Chualar. The Spreckels Sugar Company acquired a significant portion of this
rancho in 1896-97, including the lands of the Spence Estate located north of Spence Station,
along the river and the Southern Pacific Railroad tracks. The property became part of Spreckels
Ranch No. 1 and was used to grow sugar beets. The pumping plant referred to in the notice of
appropriation was located on the left bank of the Salinas River near the southeast comer of
Rancho Buena Esperanza at the big hook in the river.*!

This water filing supports a diversion and use of water in the Pressure Area on lands in the
vicmity of Spence Station, north of Chular.

18. J. G. Somavia, Salinas River, March 11, 1899 (A: 169)

Point of Diversion: 300 -yards north of the Somavia dairy house.

Purpose: Irrigation on 100 acres on a portion of Lot N of the Malarin partition of the Guadalupe
Rancho.

Place of Use: 100 acres on a portion of Lot N of the Malarin partition of the Guadalupe Rancho
(i.e., about 3 miles southwest of the town of Chualar). _
Method of Conveyance: To be diverted from the river through a six inch pipe, by means of a
pump at a point 300 yards north of the Somavia dairy house.

% For the past year and one-half the author has been involved in a project to nominate the remnant pieces of the
San Antonio de Padua mission irrigation system to the National Register of Historic Places. This summary of the
irrigation practices of the area under the Millard filing is drawn from that research.

8! Map of Ranch No. 1 of the Spreckels Sugar Company, April 1905.

20



Amount Claimed: 80 inches under a four inch pressure (1.6 cfs).

Historic Data: The Somavia Dairy was located in Lot N of the Spence partition of Rancho
Guadalupe and was riparian to the Salinas River with acreage on both banks.*”> About three miles
west of the town of Gonzales and on the west side of the Salinas River there was a school named
“Somavia School.”® The school was located at a central location adjacent the county highway
along 5Ehe western boundary of the Somavia Dairy. The dairy included a total of 1,682 acres by
1905.

Somavia’s irrigation system obtained its water supply by pumping directly from the river bed. In
1899 he purchased and installed a 6” Fairbanks-Morse gasoline pumping plant with a vertical
centrifugal pump manufactured by Krogh Manufacturing Company of San Francisco. Dozens of
these types of pumps of varying sizes from 2.5” to 8” were installed on individual Salinas Valley
farms by Eord & Sanborn Company in 1899.%°

The Somavia Ranch and the point of diversion were located within, and near the southwest
corner, of the Pressure Area of the valley.

19. Gonzales Water Company, Salinas River, September 15, 1899 (A: 179)

Point of Diversion: East bank of the Salinas River in Lot 5 of the San Vicente Rancho and on
Lot 6 on the north side of the river near the line between Lots 5 and 6.

Purpose: Irmigation, domestic, and other useful purposes. The claimants also claimed the right to
store water. '

Place of Use: On lands owned, purchased, or leased by the company in the Salinas Valley
northwest of the point of diversion. Also on lands owned by others irrigable by the ditch and its
laterals. The lands to be water were more particularly described as Lots 6 and 7 of the Rancho
San Vicente, and all of the Rancho Rincon de la Punta del Monte and lands adjoining and
contiguous thereto reached by the ditch and its laterals.

Method of Conveyance: By means of a dam in and across the bed of the Salinas River of
sufficient height to divert enough water to fill the canal. The canal would be dug down to the
level of the river bed and run from the dam down the east side of the river. The canal was to be
20’ wide on the bottom, 40’ wide on top, and 5’ deep. Wooden or stone flumes of sufficient
capacity to carry 16,000 inches would also be built. The general course of the canal was to be
northwesterly with a length of eight to ten miles.

Amount Claimed: 16,000 inches under a four inch pressure (320 cfs).

Historical Data: In March of 1899 Alfred and Mariano Gonzalez began to explore the
possibilities of developing the underground waters of their Rancho Rincon de la Puente del Monte
which surrounded the present day town of Gonzales. The rancho’s western boundary was the
Salinas River. The Salinas Index reported that the two men had signed a contract with a firm to

52 Monterey County Recorder, “Map of Guadalupe Rancho, filed on July 19, 1880.”

63 USGS “Chualar Quad,” 1948 ed. by Army Map Service, Corps of Engineers.

 “Map of the Salinas Valley Beet District No. 4 of the Spreckels Sugar Company,” July 1905.
8 Salinas Weekly Index , March 16, 1899.
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bore two 10’ wells to a depth of 200.” If the venture was successful, the paper noted that either
the Gonzalez’s would fumish and erect the pumping plant and sell water to their tenants, or the
farmers themselves might invest capital in pumping outfits.*®

M. E. Gonzalez made his first filing for a water claim on the Salinas River on May 24, 1899. He
made a second filing at the same point of diversion, for the same amount of water, etc. on
September 15, 1899.5 The Salinas Index noted that Mr. Gonzalez and his associates intended
not only to irrigate their own lands, but to furnish water for irrigating the lands of other ranches in
the valley and to furnish water to the towns of Gonzales and Chualar for municipal purposes. .
According to the newspaper, the canal would be 35° wide on the bottom, 45’ on top, and extend
some 15 to 20 miles long and run through the San Vicente, Rincon de la Puente del Montes,
Zanjones Chualar, Buena Esperanza, Alisal, Sausal, El Alisal, and Natividad ranches.®® Other
evidence suggests that the length and size of the canal were overstated in the local newspaper. By
actual measurement ca. 1901, Charles D. Marx determined the Gonzales Water Company ditches
to be 30’ on bottom, 40’ on top, and 6’ deep at the mouth of the canal, but the conveyance
system dropped thereafter to 25 on bottom, 35’ on top, and 6’ deep with a fall of 1 to 5,000.%°

The Gonzalez Water Company was incorporated under the laws of California on June 4, 1899
with a capital stock of $21,000. The notice of appropriation for this claim was recorded by Alfred
Wideman, president, and John C. Lazier, secretary of the Gonzales Water Co. The other officers
and subscribers of the company included Alfred Gonzalez and Mariano E. Gonzalez. The stated
purposes of incorporation were to divert water by means of a dam across the Salinas River and
take 16,000 inches, or more, of water from the east side of the river on the Rancho San Vicente
and run it in a canal, ditch or flume northwesterly over the lands of the rancho, and upon the lands
of the Rincon de la Punta del Monte, a distance of 8 miles. The water was to be sold for
irrigation, domestic and other purposes on the various lands it passed through. The company also
claimed as a purpose to maintain reservoirs and store water in connection with the ditch
operation.”

The Gonzalez Water Company’s canal was constructed m 1899. In 1901 Hamlin observed the
canal in the field and noted that it was 7.5 miles long and diverted water from the Salinas River by
means of a wing dam of sand and brush located about 4 miles south of the town of Gonzales. The
canal passed through Rincon de la Puente del Monte and terminated at its boundary line with the
Zanjones Rancho, south of Gonzales. Hamlin’s estimate of the carrying capacity of the canal
varied from the stated size in the articles of incorporation and in local newspapers. He reported
that the canal was 16” wide on the bottom, 32’ wide on top, and was built on a grade of 1’ per
mile. By 1901-1904, some 2,700 acres were irrigated from this canal.”*

% Salinas Weekly Index, March 16, 1899. -

7 Monterey County Recorder, Water Rights A: 173-175 and 179-180.

8 Salinas Weekly Index, June 1, 1899.

% Marx, “Irrigation Problems in the Salinas Valley,” 202.

" Articles of Incorporation: Gonzales Water Company. Records of the Secretary of State, California State
Archives.

" Salinas Weekly Index, September 7, 1899 and October 12, 1899; Hamlin, “Water Resources of the Salinas
Valley,” 79-80.
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The Gonzales Water Company’s corporate charter was suspended in June 1930.7% All of the lands
serviced by this canal were located on the east side of the Salinas River in the lower Forebay Area
and upper Pressure Area.”

20. W. A. Gordon, Salinas River, October 21, 1899 (A: 181)

Point of Diversion: From headgates on the Salinas River south and east of the Home ranch
buildings of the Dunphy estate [on the Posa de Los Ositos], thence running in a northerly
direction to and across the lands owned by Mrs. J. Espinosa.”

Purpose: Irrigation.

Place of Use: On lands to be purchased or leased by Gordon north of his point of diversion.
Also to sell water to land urrigable from the ditch on the Ranches called Posa de Los Ostitos,
Arroyo Seco, Los Coches, San Vicente, and other lands urrigable from the ditch and its laterals.
Method of Conveyance: By means of piles driven in the stream with headgates sufficient to
divert 5,000 inches in the canal cut to the depth of the bed of the river. The canal, measuring 20’
on the bottom and 30’ on the top, would run down the west side of the Salinas River m a
generally northwesterly and southeasterly course a distance of 20 miles.

Amount Claimed: 5,000 inches (100 cfs).

Historical Data: William Dunphy was the owner of 16,939 acres in the south half of the La
Posa de Los Ositos land grant, located north of King City on the opposite side of the Salinas
River from the San Lorenzo Rancho.” When the old Dunphy Ranch property was finally
irrigated it appears that it was accomplished through sinking wells, rather than by surface
diversion of the Salinas River, as described in the 1899 notice of appropriation. This development
occurred after 1914, or more precisely in and after 1917, when the Salinas Land Company
acquired the property.

In 1917 A. L. Hobson, John Lagomarsino, and Charles Teague, all of Ventura County, purchased
the Dunphy Ranch. In all, the property at this time contained about 8,000 acres of valley land and
another 5,000 acres of range Jand. Prior to the purchase by Hobson and his associates the land
bad been used to grow grain and feed stock. As Teague himself noted in his autobiography, Fifty
Years a Rancher, “there were practically no commercial plantings of beans, walnuts, almonds, or
apricots in the King City area at that time.” Only a small colony near Greenfield had begun
growing fruit and nuts. Teague continued:

7 Articles of Incorporation: Gonzales Water Company. Records of the Secretary of State, California State Archives
* Hamlin, “Water Resources of the Salinas Valley,” Plate II; California Department of Public Works, Division of
Water Resources, “Key Showing Map Plate Locations,” Salinas Basin Investigation, Bulletin 52-A (Sacramento,
1949), Plate 1. ' :

" The the Dunphy Ranch and the lands of Mrs. J. Espinosa are depicted on A. T. Herrmann, C. E. , Map of the
Rancho Posa de Los Ositos, Monterey County, Californi belonging to Mrs. Josefa B. Espmosa,” September 1891.

Monterey County Recorder, Records of Survey 1: 1.

"5 Pacific Rural Press, November 24, 1888 and June 15, 1889.
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We purchased the property with the intention of developing water and putting such land as we
could under irngation. A corporation was formed known as the Salinas Land Company
[headquartered at the City of San Buenaventura in Ventura County], of which Mr. A. L. Hobson
was president and manager and [ was vice-president.... We began sinking wells along the Salinas
River and found, as we had anticipated, that ample water could be obtained. We were just
getting well under way with this development when Mr. Carlyle Thorpe, who had been general
manager of the California Wainut Growers Association for many years, became interested in the
opportunity to raise fruit in that area and proposed that he and his friends form a corporation,
purchase some of the land from us, and set it out to orchards. We agreed to sell the land at a
reasonable price and to take stock in the proposed orchard company for it. ' The California
Orchard Company was then formed and took over 1900 acres of the valley land. I was elected
president of the new companv while Mr. A. L. Hobson became its vice-president and Mr. Thorpe
its general manager.’

The Salinas Land Company was incorporated on December 22, 1917. The company sunk 16 -

wells that produced approximately 3,850 miner’s inches of water (77 cfs). After the necessary
pumps and distribution lines were completed, the California Orchard Company planted some
1,526 acres to fruit trees. The balance of the bottom land was put up for sale as bean property
which was the staple of agriculture m Ventura County where Teague and his associates had
farmed previously. According to Teague, 4,125 acres were sold and the bean crops were so
successful that the company decided to take the balance of the bottom land (3,067 acres) off the
market and lease it on a share basis.”’

In 1925 the Salinas Land Company had approximately 5,000 acres planted with beans and peas.
The land was irrigated with one of the “most modern electrical irrigation systems to be found m
the state,” according to the Journal of Electricity. The irrigation system had 12 pumps ranging in -
size from 12 to 16 inches, connected to one 8 inch booster pump. All the pumps were of the
deep-well turbine type.’®

We do not have any historical evidence suggesting that the surface diversion and gravity canal
wrrigation system described in the notice of appropriation was ever constructed.

21. William Pendelton Wood, Arroyo Seco, December 31, 1900 (A: 186)

Point of Diversion: On Lot 3 of the Arroyo Seco Rancho about 100’ north from a sandstone
outcropping on the bluff on the north side of the stream.”
Purpose: Irrigation

" Charles Collins Teague, Fifly Years a Rancher: The Recollections of Half a Century Devoted to the Citrus and
Walnut Industries of California and to Furthering the Cooperative Movement in Agriculture (Los Angeles: The
Ward Ritchie Press, 1944), 135-136.

" Articles of Incorporation: Salinas Land Company. Records of the Secretary of State, California State Archives;
Teague, Fifly Years a Rancher, 135-140.
'8 Journal of Electricity, October 1, 1925, 55: 7.
™ Lot 3 is depicted on M.M. Speeagle, “Map of the Southern Half of Arroyo Seco Rancho” July 19, 1880.
Monterey County Recorder, Maps & Grants 1: 36.
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Place of Use: On lands on the Romie Colony, near Soledad, and on other lands located between
the point of diversion and the Romie Colony and on any lands located beyond the colony that can
be reached and irrigated from the canal and its laterals.

Method of Conveyance: A dam built across the whole or a part of the Arroyo Seco, and hence
by a canal 20’ wide on the bottom and 6° deep with flumes where needed.

Amount Claimed: 50,000 inches under a four inch pressure (1,000 cfs).

Historical Data: William P. Wood, the person who filed the notice of appropriation, was a
Staff-Captain in the Salvation Army and was in charge over the overall site preparation work for
the Romie Colony.

During the economic depression of the late 1890s, the Romie tract became the site of an

experimental “sugar beet colony enterprise” designed to resettle unemployed, but able bodied,

residents of San Francisco and their families. The colony, named after the former landowner who

befriended the colony, was situated only four miles from the Southern Pacific rail line at Soledad, -
within easy range of Spreckels sugar beet factory at Watsonville and the new sugar refinery

outside Salinas. The project was led by Major Winchell of the Salvation Army and C. W. Haskell,

a surveyor, in cooperation with the San Francisco Call, San Francisco Chamber of Commerce,

and Claus Spreckels. 8_°

The community became known as “Fort Romie,” name for Charles T. Romie who sold a 520 acre
wedge shaped parcel of his immense tract on the Arroyo Seco and Salinas rivers to the colony.®
The land was surveyed and subdivided into 5 to 20 acre lots in the fall of 1897. At the center of
the tract was a townsite with a two and one-half story cooperative store. Each colonist agreed to
rent a specified acreage at an agreed upon annual fee to be paid in cash or labor. After 10 years
on the land, a colonist’s purchase was completed and he could receive title to his land. During
this ten year lease period, each colonist committed himself to take irrigation water from the
colony and after the purchase option was exercised at prescribed rates ($1.50 an acre in wmter
months and $2.00 in summer). Putting in an ungauon system was one of the first pnontles of the
colony, noted the San Francisco Call..

At the junction of the Arroyo Seco and Salinas Rovers abundant water has been tapped at a depth
of eleven feet, a half mile from town. Here an excavation 40 x 40 feet will be made for a
reservoir, with a centrifugal pump and a 90 hp engine. The oolony will be supplied with a water
flow at the rate of from 6,000 to 9,000 gpm.”

The colony did not rely on a surface diversion system from Arroyo Seco as described in the notice
of appropriation. Historian Clark Spence, in the book The Salvation Army Farm Colonies,
writes:

As early as July [1898], Major Winchell was making arrangements with a contractor for “a first-
class water plant and irmngation system” which was said to cost $9,000 and pump 9000 gpm; both
were inflated figures apparently. In April, with population increasing, the Armmy was stil

% Clark C. Spence, The Salvation Army Farm Colonies (Tucson University of Arizona Press,1985), 25-41.
81 Salinas Index, October 14, 1897.

82 San Francisco Call, January 6, 1398.
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“rushing day and might” to get the irrigation plant in operation. There were setbacks when the
artesian well proved too shallow and when the discharge pipe from the pump collapsed due to a
cave-in. By June. two pumps were at work. A hundred and fifty acres had been planted in
beans, potatoes, and sugar beets, which was less than half what had been anticipated, and the
faulty irrigation system could only produce about one-third the amount of water needed. Romie
supervised the dropping of more artesian wells, capable of watering three or four acres a day, but
crops were late and this was a drought year. The mean annual rainfall of Soledad over 27 years
was 8.82 inches; the last few years of the of the 1890s had been dry and in unirrigated parts of
the valley it was reported in 1901 that [there were] “practicaily no crops last seven years.”*

By 1900, the main pumping plant, a 16-inch centrifugal pump powered by an 80 hp Frick wood-
burning engine capable of throwing 5,000 gpm into a high trestle flume, had been erected on the
banks of the Salinas River. not the Arroyo Seco. This provided enough water to irrigate 8 acres
in 12 hours, but this was inadequate to irrigate all the properties. The pump had the capacity to
produce more water, but the limiting factors were the size of the flume and the adequacy of the
water supply. Continuing drought hampered crop production, all but one of the original colonists
were gone within three years.® Marx also noted in 1900 that the Salvation Army Colony on Lot
4 of the Soledad Rancho obtained its water from the Salinas River. Water was pumped by a 16
inch wood-burning centrifugal pump raising 8,000 gpm. Some 300 acres were irrigated over a
three month irrigation period from 2” to 12” deep. The irrigation system was run at about 5,000
gpm because that is what the flume could handle.®

In 1902 the Fort Romie Colony was deeded certain water rights of the Monterey County Water
Company at or near Fort Romie in order to supplement the water supply from its own pumping
plants. The Salvation Army suggested that the colonists themselves take over the irrigation system
on the colony. In October 1902 an agreement was reached and the Fort Romie Water Company
was incorporated. The Salvation Army conveyed the water system to the Fort Romie Water
Company for $6,750, a figure based upon one $15.00 share of stock for each irrigable acre. Thus
each colonist who settled a 20 acre lot would have to pay $300 before he could obtain title to the
land. Only landowners could purchase stock. If a colonist disposed of his property to a third
party, the shares transferred; if his right to the land reverted to the Salvation Army so did the

water company shares; in other words, the ownership and control of the irrigation system was tied
to the soil. ¥

Most of the settlers achieved the goal of owning their own land between 1910 and 1917. The
Fort Romie Water Company is still in operation.

% Spence, Salvation Army Farm Colonies, 30.

¥ War Cry (SF), July 7; Aug. 11 and 25, 1900; Spence, Salvation Army Farm Colonies, 33-34.
8 Marx, “Irrigation Problems in the Salinas Valley,” 202.

% Spence, Salvation Army Farm Colonies, 33-34.
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22. Clark Colony Water Company, Arroyo Seco, May 29, 1911 (A: 296)

Point of Diversion: On or near the west bank of the creek, just below the stone dam of the Clark
Colony Water Company, which was situated on subdivision C of lot 398 of the lands of the
company.®’

Purpose: Irrigation, stock watering, and mechanical purposes.

Place of Use: In the southeastern one-half of Rancho Arroyo Seco, according to the plat
surveyed by H. B. Fisher.*®

Method of Conveyance: Diversion of the surface flow and pumping of the underflow. Water
was to be conveyed by into the canal of the Clark Colony Water Company and taken through the
canal and laterals to the company’s lands and to land owned by other parties.

Amount Claimed: The surface and underflow of the creek to the extent of 2,000 inches under a
four inch pressure (40 cfs).

Historic Data: The Clark Colony Water Company was formed on May 8, 1905 for the purpose
of purchasing all physical and legal assets of the Arroyo Seco Improvement Company, mcluding
water rights to the Arroyo Seco River, that could be used to irrigate the company’s 4,000 acres in
the southeastern half of Rancho Arroyo Seco around Clark City, now known as Greenfield. The
company was capitalized at $100,000 which was the purchase price of the Arroyo Seco
Company’s assets.” Clark Colony Water Company acquired Mr. Maloney’s Claim Nos. 8, 10,
and 14 from the Arroyo Seco Company.*

The Clark Colony was also known as the California Home Extension Colony No. 1. The main
canal and some of its laterals were built by the Clark Colony Water Company before the first
colonists arrived. Upon their arrival, the water company issued one share of stock per acre
purchased with the deed to the land. Thus an early date, ownership of the water company passed
from the hands of the original promoters to the water users themselves. Subsequent work on the
irrigation system was done by assessing the land owners. Up to 1920 assessments were made for
such items as concreting portions of the main canal and some laterals, installation of pipelines, and
construction of a dam in Arroyo Seco.

The diversion dam for the Clark Colony water system was located on the Arroyo Seco about 6.5
miles west of Greenfield. The area irrigated by the Clark Colony Water Company system in 1920
amounted to 3,700 acres, of which 2,000 was alfalfa, 250-300 acres were orchard, and the
balance in annual crops, primarily barley and beans. In the average year the surface water supply
system was not sufficient to irrigate crops beyond June 1st. The water delivery system contained
8 laterals, each with a capacity of 300 miners inches (6 cfs), but the laterals were rarely full
Combined, they carried on the average about 1,800 to 2,000 miners inches (36-40 cfs). In 1920,

¥ C. W. Tash, “Map showing subdivision Lot 398, Clark Colony, October 1905,” Monterey County Recorder,
Maps of Cities & Towns 1: 64.

% H. B. Fisher, C. E., “Map of Clark Colony 1905,” Monterey County Recorder, Maps of Cities & Towns 1: 64.
¥ Articles of Incorporation: Clark Colony Water Company. Records of the Secretary of State, California State
Archives.

% Arroyo Seco Improvement Co. to Clark Colony Company, Monterey County Recorder, Deeds 87: 121-125.

27



the colony considered forming an irrigation district comprised of its own land and some 16,000
surrounding acres. Frank Adams, the consulting engineer for the colony, advised the Clark
Colony to consider district formation because the “irregularity of the supply from Arroyo Seco
makes stable farming impossible.”™"

The Clark Colony Water Company never tried to develop the grand surface gravity canal
irrigation system described in the three paper water rights, designated herein as Claim Nos. 8, 10,
and 14, that it acquired from the Arroyo Seco Improvement Company. Instead, the water
company focused on improving its existing water - supply system from the Arroyo Seco.
According to its consulting engineer, the Clark Colony Water Company’s appropriative rights
were generally recognized as first on the creek and gave the company the right to divert all of the
surface water in the Arroyo Seco during low water periods. The surface water right with the
second priority was owned by the Spreckels Sugar Company.”

By the 1940s, the Clark Water Company surface diversion system was an anomaly in the Salinas
Valley. According to contemporary sources, it was the only major direct diversion system still in
existence. . Even so, gravity diversion did not remain the sole source of irrigation water for the
colony, because the Arroyo Seco went dry in the late spring or early summer in average years;
therefore, full agricultural development of the tract required supplemental groundwater supplies.
At first, individuals purchased pumps and installed them to provide their own lands. Later, the
water company obtained pumped water from the wells of three mutual water companies: Union
Water Company, West Side Water Company, and Greenfield Water Company. Water was
delivered through the existing Colony distribution system.*

The Clark Colony Water Company continued to deliver water for irrigation at least into the 1960s
and still may do so. But farmers began to rely more on water from deep wells and the service
area of the water company was reduced to about 1800 acres by the 1960s.”*

Section 3: Water Rights Based Upon Irrigation at the Three Missions

Mr. Maloney has also suggested that large ancient water rights might be attached to three
missions that would support claims to all of the valley’s water for his clients in the South County.
First, it is important to note that agriculture as practiced by the missions during the Spanish and
Mexican periods was for all practical purposes subsistence agriculture aimed to feed the padres,
their neophyte laborers, and perhaps soldiers at nearby presidios when needed. By modern day
standards the amount of water used and the acres cultivated were very small indeed, even at the

1 “Memorandum for Mr. McClure re. Conditions in Clark Colony near Greenfield, Salinas Valley,” September
24, 1920. Frank Adams Papers, Water Resources Center Archives, University of California, Berkeley.

2 “Memorandum for Mr. McClure re. Conditions in Clark Colony near Greenfield, Salinas Valley,” September 24,
1920. Frank Adams Papers.

» Paul A. Ewing, et al., “Water Supply of Salinas Valley, California® (U. S. Department of Agriculture, Soil
Conservation Service, Division of Irrigation, January 1943), 9-11; Monterey County Water Conservation
Committee, “First Use of Water for Irrigation in Western U. S. Was at Jolon Mission,” Salinas Californian,
September 22, 1949.

' Coelho, “Arroyo Seco,” 29.
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height of agricultural production in the early decades of the 19th century. During the Spanish
period, trade with the outside world was proscribed. With the secularization of the missions
under Mexico in 1833, and their subsequent decay, the small irrigation works at the missions were
poorly maintained and in most cases abandoned. Under Mexican rule, California became a cattle
raising economy and former mission lands fell into private ownership, or were administered by
civilian appointees of the Mexican government. Mission lands were used to graze livestock that
were butchered and sold in the hide and tallow trade. Ultimately, some missions were returned to
the Catholic church as a result of legal proceedings before the U. S. Land Commission. In most
cases, the commission returned to the church the area occupied by the church buildings, plus the
relatively small area of permanent gardens, orchards, and crop lands surrounding the church.

Mission San Antonio de Padua, located near the head of San Antonio Valley, was given a patent
for 33.19-acres; Mission San Miguel Arcangel received 33.97 acres; and Mission la Soledad was
allocated 34.47 acres. Only one of these three missions was awarded a patent to, or ever
controlled land in Spanish and Mexican times, within the hydrologic regions known as the Upper
Valley Area, the Forebay Area, and the Arroyo Seco Cone Area. That mission was the one at
Soledad. '

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, to the best of my
knowledge. -

 Signed by: Wvﬁ 4{%/4- Dated: _March 21, 1997
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PATRICK J. MALONEY

LAW OFFICESOF 3‘.‘_ !

.
A

CRESSEY NAKAGAWA
PATRICK J. MALONEY ‘_

TN

2425 WEBB ‘AVENUE, SUTITE 100
ALAMEDA ISLAND, CALIFORNIA 94501-2922

(510) 521-4575
(415) 421-6995
FAX (510) 521-4623

July 29, 1996

Richard Satkowski

Post Office Box 2000 _

State Water Resources Control Board
Sacramgnto, California 95812-2000

Dear Rich;

Re:Salinas River Investigation

: Enclosed please find the following:

A) Our preliminary research on Pre—1914 Water Filings in the
- Salinas Valley. (Filings)

B) Copies of the claims. (Claims)
C) Water usage data of the Agency (Data)

The Filings appear to be pre-1914 rights where we can trace continuous

~ usage of the water on the lands covered by the claims to the present. We
fully expect the nature and the extent of the claim to change as we develop

- more information about éach claim. There are at least another 50 Filings

~ 1in the Salinas Valley which at this stage appear to be of limited value. We

are continuing to research the Filings.

The Claims were taken from the documents in the County Clerk’s office.

It 1s our understanding this Data is under review with Montgomery Watson

and the Agency.

If you have any question, please feel free to call.

Tam |
. Sincerely,

{
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